

Year 5 Autumn 1

Maths: In Maths, we will start the term by exploring our understanding of place value and the size of numbers up to 1 million. After this we will look at the relationship between addition and subtraction.	Guided reading: This term we will be exploring the text ‘Who Let the Gods Out’. We will be learning comprehension skills; retrieval, clarifying, summarising and predicting. The text is an incredibly engaging, fantastic story and the children will be enhancing their reading but also immersing themselves into the world of stories.		English: We will be starting with poetry and looking at a poem called ‘The most dangerous animals in the world’. Then we will look at a text called Gorilla which will allow us to explore a narrative piece of writing.
Science: In Science, we will be investigating forces and the different ones around us. The children will carry out experiments to test out theories on the forces that act on us every day.	PE: In PE we will be looking at two units of work one of which will be Tag Rugby where we will look at learning the fundamentals of the game and developing existing skills, the second unit will be Greeks which is a dance unit working on unison and canon.	Music: In music Year 5 will be investigating Musical Theatre and having whole class recorder lessons this term.	Art: In art, we will be exploring portraits and how to use a range of texture and lines in our drawing. We will look at the idea of foreground and background to add depth to our images too. The children will explore famous artwork to help them work towards their own printing piece.
Geography: This half term, we will be looking at volcanoes around the world but in particular those in Iceland. The children will explore what it is like to live near an active volcano and why some people would make that choice.	Computing: This half term we will be using a range of tools to work collaboratively in a responsible and considerate way. We will be exploring different websites and how to know if information is real.		RE: This half term we will be focusing on what it is like for Christians to believe that God is holy and loving.
	PSHE: In PSHE, we will explore our healthy self and what it means to make healthy choices in our everyday life. This will include for both physical and mental health.		French: This half term we will be learning the key French vocabulary for weather and the water cycle.
Home Learning Tasks			
Reading - at least 10 minutes, 3 times a week (signed planner each day you have read)		Maths – TTRS/My Maths homework set when needed	
All log ins are in the children’s planners so that they can access their homework at home.			
 Keep in touch via Arbour			

Commented [EN1]: @Jeffery, Luke (KAA) Please could you add in what the Year 4/5's will be covering in Aut. Thanks :)

Commented [EN2]: @Devonport, Moira (KAA) Please could you add in what the Year4/5's will be covering in Aut. Thanks :)

Commented [DM3R2]: done :)